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HHE: Enrico Wong

FHHEMA: 2024508 F26 H 28— 3:19

W& William Shu Tai WONG/PLAND

&l Johnny Chung Yin LAM/PLAND; Katie Yuet Yee LEUNG/PLAND

FE: Re: Application No. A/NE-LK/162 - Proposed Temporary Holiday Camp (Private Tent

Camping Ground) for a Period of 3 Years in "V" Zone, Lots 2452 S.B (Part) and 2467
(Part) in D.D. 39 and Adjoining Government Land, Shek Chung Au, Sha Tau Kok

42k - Master Layout Plan - AFCD.png; LandsD -1.HEIC; LandsD -1.HEIC; LandsD -2.HEIC;
LandsD -3.HEIC

$ Al Internet Email

Dear William,
Thank you for your email. Please see our response to AFCD below:

Please be advised that there would not be any impact to the watercourses. No shower and car washing
activity shall be allowed on site. The sewage generated from the visitors shall be collected and disposed by
fecal suction truck on a weekly basis. In addition, no holiday camping activities will be allowed within 3m to
the watercourses. This will be ensured by erecting signages between the watercourses and the camping area
to alert campers to stay away, and that staff will arrange campers to set tents in areas that are at least 3m
away from the watercourses. Please see attachment - Master Layout Plan AFCD.

In addition, please kindly inform LandsD that the applicant, as promised, has already demolished and removed
structures that were possibly erected by previous occupant/owner on government land in the southeast
corner of Lot 2467. The applicant has also removed pots that were stacked on adjourning government land.
Please see attached photos as evidence. On-site inspection is welcomed anytime. Please also note that
structures on the other direction (along the boundary of Lot 2466) does not belong to the applicant or the
owner of Lot 2467, and the applicant is in no position to demolish those structures.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if there is any further concerns.
Thank you and we look forward to hearing back from you soon.

Best regards,
Enrico Wong
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Project: N
Proposed Temporary Holiday Camp (Private Tent Camping -
Ground) For a Period of 3 Years at Lot 2452 5.8 l(Part) and MASTER LAYOUT PLAN o T
2467 (Part) and Adjoining Government Land all in D.D. 39, : e
Sha Tau Kok Road, NT
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Y& Enrico Wong

FHHE: 202408 FH26HEH— 1148

W& William Shu Tai WONG/PLAND

Bl Johnny Chung Yin LAM/PLAND; Katie Yuet Yee LEUNG/PLAND

E3=H Re: Application No. A/NE-LK/162 - Proposed Temporary Holiday Camp (Private Tent

Camping Ground) for a Period of 3 Years in "V" Zone, Lots 2452 S.B (Part) and 2467
(Part) in D.D. 39 and Adjoining Government Land, Shek Chung Au, Sha Tau Kok
Bt 4 - LandsD_-2.jpg; LandsD_-3.jpg; LandsD_-1.jpg
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Dear William,
Please find the JPG photos. Thank you.

Best regards,
Enrico
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Y& Enrico Wong

FHHE: 202408 FH28HEH= 11:47

W& William Shu Tai WONG/PLAND

Bl Johnny Chung Yin LAM/PLAND; Katie Yuet Yee LEUNG/PLAND

F5: Re: Application No. A/NE-LK/162 - Proposed Temporary Holiday Camp (Private Tent

Camping Ground) for a Period of 3 Years in "V" Zone, Lots 2452 S.B (Part) and 2467
(Part) in D.D. 39 and Adjoining Government Land, Shek Chung Au, Sha Tau Kok

Bt 4 - IMG_8037 jpeg; IMG_8038.jpeg
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Dear William,

Two more photos for LandsD's reference. Thank you.

Best regards,
Enrico Wong









